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Authorizations (Tentative). 
c. Southern Nuclear Operating Co. 

(Early Site Permit for Vogtle ESP 
Site), Docket No. 52–011–ESP, 
Certified Questions (Tentative). 

1 p.m. Briefing on Office of Nuclear 
Regulatory Research (RES) Programs, 
Performance, and Plans (Public 
Meeting) (Contact: Ann Ramey-Smith, 
301–415–6877). 
This meeting will be webcast live at 

the Web address—www.nrc.gov. 

Week of April 23, 2007—Tentative 

There are no meetings scheduled for 
the Week of April 23, 2007. 

Week of April 30, 2007—Tentative 

There are no meetings scheduled for 
the Week of April 30, 2007. 

Week of May 7, 2007—Tentative. 

Monday, May 7, 2007 

1:30 p.m. Briefing on Office of 
Federal and State Materials and 
Environmental Management Programs 
(FSME) Programs, Performance, and 
Plans (Public Meeting) (Contact: George 
Deegan, 301–415–7834). 

This meeting will be webcast live at 
the Web address—www.nrc.gov. 

Week of May 14, 2007—Tentative 

There are no meetings scheduled for 
the Week of May 14, 2007. 

Week of May 21, 2007—Tentative 

There are no meetings scheduled for 
the Week of May 21, 2007. 
* * * * * 

The schedule for Commission 
meetings is subject to change on short 
notice. To verify the status of meetings 
call (recording)—(301) 415–1292. 
Contact person for more information: 
Michelle Schroll, (301) 415–1662. 
* * * * * 

Additional Information 

By a vote of 4–1 on April 12, 2007, 
the Commission determined pursuant to 
U.S.C. 552b(e) and § 9.107(a) of the 
Commission’s rules that Affirmation of 
‘‘Southern Nuclear Operating Co. (Early 
Site Permit for Vogtle ESP Site), Docket 
No. 52–011–ESP, Certified Questions’’ 
be held April 17, 2007, and on less than 
one week’s notice to the public. 
* * * * * 

The NRC Commission Meeting 
Schedule can be found on the Internet 
at: www.nrc.gov/about-nrc/policy- 
making/schedule.html. 
* * * * * 

The NRC provides reasonable 
accommodation to individuals with 
disabilities where appropriate. If you 
need a reasonable accommodation to 

participate in these public meetings, or 
need this meeting notice or the 
transcript or other information from the 
public meetings in another format (e.g. 
braille, large print), please notify the 
NRC’s Disability Program Coordinator, 
Deborah Chan, at 301–415–7041, TDD: 
301–415–2100, or by e-mail at 
DLC@nrc.gov. Determinations on 
requests for reasonable accommodation 
will be made on a case-by-case basis. 
* * * * * 

This notice is distributed by mail to 
several hundred subscribers; if you no 
longer wish to receive it, or would like 
to be added to the distribution, please 
contact the Office of the Secretary, 
Washington, DC 20555 (301–415–1969). 
In addition, distribution of this meeting 
notice over the Internet system is 
available. If you are interested in 
receiving this Commission meeting 
schedule electronically, please send an 
electronic message to dkw@nrc.gov. 

Dated: April 12, 2007. 
R. Michelle Schroll, 
Office of the Secretary. 
[FR Doc. 07–1915 Filed 4–13–07; 12:54 pm] 
BILLING CODE 7590–01–P 

OFFICE OF THE UNITED STATES 
TRADE REPRESENTATIVE 

Determination of Eligibility for 
Retroactive Duty Treatment Under the 
Dominican Republic—Central 
America—United States Free Trade 
Agreement 

AGENCY: Office of the United States 
Trade Representative. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: Pursuant to Section 205(b) of 
the Dominican Republic—Central 
America—United States Free Trade 
Agreement Implementation Act (the 
Act), the United States Trade 
Representative (USTR) is providing 
notice of her determination that the 
Dominican Republic is an eligible 
country for purposes of retroactive duty 
treatment as provided in Section 205 of 
the Act. 
DATES: Effective Date: April 17, 2007. 
ADDRESSES: Inquiries may be mailed, 
delivered, or faxed to Robert A. Carrigg, 
Director of Textile Trade Policy, Office 
of the United States Trade 
Representative, 600 17th Street, NW., 
Washington, DC 20508, fax number, 
(202) 395–5639. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Robert A. Carrigg, Office of the United 
States Trade Representative, 202–395– 
3026. 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Section 
205(a) of the Act (Pub. L. 109–53; 119 
Stat. 462, 483; 19 U.S.C. 4034) provides 
that certain entries of textile or apparel 
goods of designated eligible countries 
that are parties to the Dominican 
Republic—Central America—United 
States Free Trade Agreement (CAFTA– 
DR) made on or after January 1, 2004 
may be liquidated or reliquidated at the 
applicable rate of duty for those goods 
established in the Schedule of the 
United States to Annex 3.3 of the 
CAFTA–DR. Section 205(b) of the Act 
requires the USTR to determine, in 
accordance with Article 3.20 of the 
CAFTA–DR, which CAFTA–DR 
countries are eligible countries for 
purposes of Section 205(a). Article 3.20 
provides that importers may claim 
retroactive duty treatment for imports of 
certain textile or apparel goods entered 
on or after January 1, 2004 and before 
the entry into force of CAFTA–DR from 
those CAFTA–DR countries that will 
provide reciprocal retroactive duty 
treatment or a benefit for textile or 
apparel goods that is equivalent to 
retroactive duty treatment. 

Pursuant to Section 205(b) of the Act, 
I have determined that the Dominican 
Republic will provide an equivalent 
benefit for textile or apparel goods of the 
United States within the meaning of 
Article 3.20 of the CAFTA–DR. I 
therefore determine that the Dominican 
Republic is an eligible country for 
purposes of Section 205 of the Act. 

Susan C. Schwab, 
U.S. Trade Representative. 
[FR Doc. E7–7263 Filed 4–16–07; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 3190–W7–P 

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE 
COMMISSION 

Sunshine Act Meeting 

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to 
the provisions of the Government in the 
Sunshine Act, Pub. L. 94–409, that the 
Securities and Exchange Commission 
will hold the following meeting during 
the week of April 16, 2007: 

A Closed Meeting will be held on 
Thursday, April 19, 2007 at 2 p.m. 

Commissioners, Counsel to the 
Commissioners, the Secretary to the 
Commission, and recording secretaries 
will attend the Closed Meeting. Certain 
staff members who have an interest in 
the matters may also be present. 

The General Counsel of the 
Commission, or his designee, has 
certified that, in his opinion, one or 
more of the exemptions set forth in 5 
U.S.C. 552b(c)(3), (5), (7), (9)(B), and 
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1 15 U.S.C. 78s(b)(1). 
2 17 CFR 240.19b–4. 

3 See Securities Exchange Act Release No. 55373 
(February 28, 2007), 72 FR 10276. 

4 See BOX Rule Chapter I, Section 1(a)(40) for 
definition of ‘‘Options Participants.’’ 

5 In approving this proposed rule change, the 
Commission notes that it has considered the 
proposed rule’s impact on efficiency, competition, 
and capital formation. See 15 U.S.C. 78c(f). 

6 15 U.S.C. 78f(b)(5). 
7 15 U.S.C. 78f(b)(1) and 78f(b)(6). 

(10) and 17 CFR 200.402(a)(3), (5), (7), 
9(ii) and (10), permit consideration of 
the scheduled matters at the Closed 
Meeting. 

Commissioner Nazareth, as duty 
officer, voted to consider the items 
listed for the closed meeting in closed 
session. 

The subject matter of the Closed 
Meeting scheduled for Thursday, April 
19, 2007 will be: 
Formal orders of investigations; 
Institution and settlement of injunctive 

actions; 
Institution and settlement of 

administrative proceedings of an 
enforcement nature; 

Litigation matters; and 
Other matters related to enforcement 

proceedings. 
At times, changes in Commission 

priorities require alterations in the 
scheduling of meeting items. 

For further information and to 
ascertain what, if any, matters have been 
added, deleted or postponed, please 
contact: 

The Office of the Secretary at (202) 
551–5400. 

Dated: April 12, 2007. 
Nancy M. Morris, 
Secretary. 
[FR Doc. E7–7282 Filed 4–16–07; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 8010–01–P 

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE 
COMMISSION 

[File No. 500.1] 

In the Matter of Certain Companies 
Quoted on the Pink Sheets: Amerossi 
EC, Inc., Irwin Resources, Inc., 
Peopleline Telecom, Inc.; Order of 
Suspension of Trading 

April 13, 2007. 
It appears to the Securities and 

Exchange Commission that there is a 
lack of current and accurate information 
concerning the securities of the issuers 
listed below. As set forth below for each 
issuer, questions have arisen regarding 
the adequacy and accuracy of publicly 
disseminated information concerning, 
among other things: (1) The companies’ 
assets, (2) the companies’ business 
operations, (3) the companies’ current 
financial condition, and/or (4) financing 
arrangements involving the issuance of 
the companies’ shares. 

1. Amerossi EC, Inc. is a Wyoming 
company with offices in Bangkok, 
Thailand. Questions have arisen 
regarding the adequacy and accuracy of 
press releases concerning the company’s 
operations. 

2. Irwin Resources, Inc., is a Delaware 
company with offices in Vancouver, 
British Columbia, Canada. Questions 
have arisen regarding the adequacy and 
accuracy of press releases concerning 
the company’s current financial 
condition, management, operations, and 
transactions involving the issuance of 
the company’s shares. 

3. Peopleline Telecom, Inc. is a 
Nevada company based in Los Angeles, 
California. Questions have arisen 
regarding the adequacy and accuracy of 
press releases concerning the company’s 
operations and concerning stock 
promoting activity. 

The Commission is of the opinion that 
the public interest and the protection of 
investors require a suspension of trading 
in the securities of the companies listed 
above. 

Therefore, it is ordered, pursuant to 
Section 12(k) of the Securities Exchange 
Act of 1934, that trading in the 
securities of the companies listed above 
is suspended for the period from 9:30 
a.m. EDT, April 13, 2007, through 11:59 
p.m. EDT, on April 26, 2007. 

By the Commission. 
J. Lynn Taylor, 
Assistant Secretary. 
[FR Doc. 07–1913 Filed 4–13–07; 12:56 pm] 
BILLING CODE 8010–01–P 

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE 
COMMISSION 

[Release No. 34–55606; File No. SR–BSE– 
2006–11] 

Self-Regulatory Organizations; Boston 
Stock Exchange, Inc.; Order Approving 
Proposed Rule Change and 
Amendments No. 1 and 2 Relating to 
the Boston Options Exchange’s Minor 
Rule Violation Plan 

April 10, 2007. 
On March 6, 2006, the Boston Stock 

Exchange, Inc. (‘‘BSE’’ or ‘‘Exchange’’) 
filed with the Securities and Exchange 
Commission (‘‘Commission’’), pursuant 
to Section 19(b)(1) of the Securities 
Exchange Act of 1934 (‘‘Act’’) 1 and Rule 
19b–4 thereunder,2 a proposed rule 
change to amend Chapter X of the 
Boston Options Exchange (‘‘BOX’’) 
Rules, BOX’s minor rule violation plan 
(‘‘BOX MRVP’’). The Exchange filed 
Amendments No. 1 and 2 to the 
proposed rule change on June 28, 2006, 
and July 14, 2006, respectively. The 
proposed rule change, as amended, was 
published for comment in the Federal 

Register on March 7, 2007.3 The 
Commission received no comments 
regarding the proposal. This order 
approves the proposed rule change, as 
modified by Amendments No. 1 and 2. 

The Exchange proposed to make the 
following actions subject to the BOX 
MRVP: 

• contrary exercise advice infractions 
(in violation of BOX Rule Chapter VII, 
Section 1(c), (d), (f), and (g)); 

• locked and crossed market 
infringements (in violation of BOX Rule 
Chapter XII, Section 4); 

• Market Maker assigned activity 
violations (in violation of BOX Rule 
Chapter VI, Section 4(e)); 

• Market Maker’s failure to respond 
to a request for a quote within the 
designated time limit (in violation of 
BOX Rule Chapter VI, Section 6(b)(ii)– 
(iii)); and 

• trade-through violations (in 
violation of BOX Rule Chapter XII, 
Section 3(a)). 

The sanctions imposed would include 
the application of a fine for each 
violation and an increased fine amount 
for repeat violations. In the instance of 
a trade-through violation, the rule 
proposal would also allow BOX 
Regulation to require the Options 
Participant 4 to disgorge any gains from 
transactions in violation of the trade- 
through rules. 

The Commission finds that the 
proposed rule change is consistent with 
the requirements of the Act and the 
rules and regulations thereunder 
applicable to a national securities 
exchange.5 In particular, the 
Commission believes that the proposal 
is consistent with Section 6(b)(5) of the 
Act,6 which requires that the rules of an 
exchange be designed to promote just 
and equitable principles of trade, to 
remove impediments to and to perfect 
the mechanism of a free and open 
market and a national market system, 
and, in general, to protect investors and 
the public interest. The Commission 
further believes that the proposal is 
consistent with Sections 6(b)(1) and 
6(b)(6) of the Act,7 which require that 
the rules of an exchange enforce 
compliance with, and provide 
appropriate discipline for, violations of 
Commission and Exchange rules. In 
addition, because BSE Rule Chapter 
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